
City Project No. PUR16-007      Date: November 17, 2016 

 

CITY OF STOCKTON-MUNICIPAL UTILITIES DEPARTMENT 
QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 

 
Project: Storm Drainage Basin Maintenance 
 
Location: Various basin locations throughout the City of Stockton 

 
Q1: What is the engineer’s estimate for the update bid scope of work? 
A1: $325,000 
 
Q2: Are the mowed materials to be removed offsite and disposed of by contractor? 

A2: Yes.  The contract is to dispose of the green waste offsite.  Any sediment removed out of the 

 concrete channels within the basins is not to be removed out of the basin but to be used for side 

 compaction of the basin. 

 

Q3: Are all weeds to be abated within the fence line of the basin?  And up to the concrete structure 

 of the pump station?   

A3: Yes. 

 

Q4: Where will the drainage from the railroad property to the west of the Western Pacific Basin 

 drain to?   

A4: Three new culverts have been added to the western siding of the basin to address the drainage.  

 The City completed the additional work, which was in the original bid scope of work.  The siding 

 has been repaired and drainage from the adjacent property should no longer create erosion of 

 the siding to the basin. 

 

Q5: What is the gap in time since the maintenance contract?   

A5: The last round of maintenance completed on the basins by a contractor occurred in 2013.   

 

Q6: Who has been maintaining the basins in the interim? 

A6: City of Stockton maintenance crews have completed the work. 

 

Q7: Will the cattails be removed from the Riverbend Basin by the contractor? 

A7: Yes. 

 

Q8: Will graffiti removal from fencing/pump station structures be the responsibility of the contractor 

 as in prior contracts?  If it is not done by the contractor, who will do it? 

A8: Yes, as called out on bid item number 29(H) for Riverbend basin only, graffiti as noted by 

 contractor in the inspection report will be the responsibility of the contractor to remove if 

 it remains on the premises when contractor returns to complete any approved maintenance. 

 

 



Q9: Will the as-built plans for the Riverbend Basin be provided to the bidders? 

A9: Yes, please find the as-built plans in the Plans, Attachments & Agendas section of Bid Flash. 

 

Q10: Will bidders need to inspect the irrigation system in the Riverbend Basin? 

A10: Yes. Bid item 26 seeks inspection and recommendations to repair the system.  

 

Q11: As issues come up within the basins that were not anticipated by the City for inclusion in the 

 scope of work of the bid, how will they be handled? 

A11: Contractor will need to bring up issues/possible additional work items as they arise to the 

 project manager, and will be addressed on a case-by-case basis.  

 

Q12: What is the exact street address for the entrance to the Morada Basin? 

A12: 2960  Morada Lane. 

 

Q13: Are the trees along the rim of the Morada to remain or be removed by the contractor? 

A13: The oak trees located along the rim are to remain.  Any trees located within the basin/on the 

 bottom floor of the basin are to be removed. 

 

Q14: Will the list of bidders participating in the job walk be posted? 

A14: Yes. 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


